
 1

FAIRFAX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
POLICY AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2008 
                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                           
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:                           
 Walter L. Alcorn, At-Large      
 Earl L. Flanagan, Mount Vernon District 

Janet R. Hall, Mason District 
 James R. Hart, At-Large 

Kenneth Lawrence, Providence District 
Rodney Lusk, Lee District 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBER ABSENT: 

Suzanne F. Harsel, Braddock District 
 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
 Jay P. Donahue, Dranesville District 
 Timothy J. Sargeant, At-Large 
 Peter F. Murphy, Jr., Springfield District 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 Barbara J. Lippa, Executive Director, Planning Commission Office 
 S. Robin Hardy, Assistant Director, Planning Commission Office  
 Linda B. Rodeffer, Clerk, Planning Commission  
 
// 
 
Chairman Janet R. Hall called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Conference Room 
at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia and asked for a motion to approve the 
minutes of the previous meeting.   
 
Commissioner Flanagan MOVED THAT THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 27, 2008 
POLICY AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE MEETING BE APPROVED. 
 
Commissioner Hart seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
// 
 
S. Robin Hardy, Assistant Director, Planning Commission Office, said copies of the Bylaws with 
the revisions agreed upon by the Committee on February 27, 2008, had been distributed.  (A 
copy is in the date file.) 
 
The revisions shown were accepted except as noted below. 
 
 
 
 



 2

POLICY AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE     March 5, 2008 
 

 
ARTICLES  
 

• Article 5-101-2 – add language to indicate that the chair of the committee would identify 
the alternate member designated to vote in the absence of a primary member.  

 
• Article 5-101-3 – add language to indicate that if the committee chair was absent and 

there was no vice chair, committee members would designate a chair. 
 
• Article 6-101-4 – revise to state, “Commission meetings shall continue until adjourned 

by the Chairman after consideration of all scheduled agenda items.”  Also add reference 
to adjourning at midnight to Article 7-103, Comprehensive Plan Review. 

 
• Article 6-101.7   

 
Commissioner Murphy suggested adding “workshops” after public hearings or special meetings” 
and deleting “when it decides that such will be in the public interest.” 
 
Commissioner Lawrence said the suggested revisions might be in conflict with 7-102, 
Procedures, which addressed public hearings only. 
 
In response to Ms. Hardy’s request for clarification about the wording of this article, 
Commissioner Hart said “when it decided that such will be in the public interest” should be 
deleted.  Chairman Hall said “special meetings” should be deleted.  Commissioner Alcorn 
suggested revising it to state “public hearings or meetings.”  Ms. Hardy said she thought a 
workshop would be considered a special meeting.  Commissioner Hart suggested saying “other 
meetings.”  Commissioner Murphy suggested “or other meetings as called by the Chairman.”   
 

• Article 6-103-3 – add language to indicate no action of the Planning Commission would 
be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors except by a majority vote of the Planning 
Commission. 

 
• Article 7-101-1 – revise to read, “All Commissioners shall conduct themselves in a 

professional and respectful manner.”  
 

• Article 7-102 – add “as follows:” after “shall be:” at the end of the second sentence.  
 

• Article 7-102.2 – add “if required.” to the end of the first sentence. 
 

• Article 7-102-5.B – replace “business or profession association” with “professional or 
business association.” 

 
APPENDICES 
 

• Appendix 8 – Recusals  
 



 3

POLICY AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE     March 5, 2008 
 

 
Commissioner Hart said the wording should be consistent with the requirements of the Code of 
Virginia.  
 

• Appendix 2 – Voting if not present for a public hearing  
 
Commissioner Hart pointed out that because a commissioner could watch a meeting live from 
home, it should not say “recording.”  

 
Commissioner Lawrence said he agreed with the intent of this appendix but thought it should be 
placed in the Bylaws. 
 
Commissioners Hart and Lawrence agreed that the County Attorney’s Office should be consulted 
on the requirement to view a video recording, if absent from the public hearing, in order to vote.   
Commissioner Lawrence said he would hate to see a matter of substance sullied on this 
technicality.  Commissioner Murphy commented that he knew of no requirement that a Planning 
Commissioner, not present for the public hearing, had to view a video recording in order to vote. 
 
// 
 
After discussion of these two appendices, Chairman Hall and Commissioner Murphy questioned 
the wisdom of having appendices to the Bylaws.  The Committee requested staff to develop 
“Standard Operating Procedures.” 
 
//  
 
Another committee meeting was scheduled for April 9, 2008 to continue discussion of proposed 
revisions to the Bylaws. 
 
// 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 
Janet R. Hall, Chairman 
 
 
An audio recording of this meeting is available in the Planning Commission Office, 12000 
Government Center Parkway, Suite 330, Fairfax, Virginia 22035.     
   

 Minutes by:  Linda B. Rodeffer 
 

Approved on:  June 11, 2008        
 
 
           
 Linda B. Rodeffer, Clerk 

 Fairfax County Planning Commission  


